

November 21, 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

The Honorable John M. Coogan
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Office of Administrative Law Judge
400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120
jcoogan@pa.gov

**Re: The Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission's Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement Petition to Request the Commission Open a Section 529 Investigation Into the Acquisition of Rock Springs Water Company
Docket No. P-2024-3051313**

Dear Judge Coogan:

Please be advised that the Township of Ferguson, Centre County, Pennsylvania ("Township"), will not be submitting a Reply Brief in the above-mentioned matter.

We have served all parties of record as evidenced by the attached certificate of service.

Please advise if you have any questions as to the Township's position.

By: /s/ Elizabeth A. Dupuis
Elizabeth A. Dupuis, Esquire
Pa. I.D. No. 80149
bdupuis@babstcalland.com

Counsel for the Township of Ferguson

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I electronically filed the foregoing Letter with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission and that notification of such filing and a copy of such filing was electronically served on all interested parties of record who have accepted electronic service as follows:

Carrie B. Wright, Deputy Chief Prosecutor
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120
carwright@pa.gov

Amanda Chaplin, Esquire
Glenn P. Masser, Esquire
Assistant Counsel
Northcentral Regional Office
208 West Third Street, Suite 101
Williamsport, PA 17701
achaplin@pa.gov
gmasser@pa.gov
*Counsel for Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Protection*

Jacob D. Guthrie, Esquire
Emily A. Farren, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street 5th Floor
Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
OCARockSpring@paoca.org

Elizabeth Rose Triscari, Esquire
Teresa K. Harrold, Esquire
Pennsylvania-American Water Company
852 Wesley Drive
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055
Elizabeth.triscari@amwater.com
Teresa.harrold@amwater.com
*Counsel for Pennsylvania-American Water
Company*

Robert A. Mix, Esquire
Robert Mix Law
211 Kimport Avenue
Boalsburg, PA 16827
Bmix470@gmail.com
bmix@lmgrlaw.com
*Counsel for State College Borough Water
Authority*

Rebecca Lyttle, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street
1st Floor, Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
relyttle@pa.gov

Alexander R. Stahl, Esquire
Aqua Servies, Inc.
762 W. Lancaster Avenue
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010
astahl@aquaamerica.com
Counsel for Aqua Pennsylvania, Inc.

David P. Zambito, Esquire
Jonathan P. Nase, Esquire
Cozen O'Connor
17 North Section Street, Suite 1410
Harrisburg, PA 17101
dzambito@cozen.com
jnase@cozen.com
*Counsel for Pennsylvania American Water
Company*

J. Roy Campbell
Rock Spring Water Company
1750 Tadpole Road
Pennsylvania Furnace, PA 16865
Rsw5@comcast.net

Rodney A. Beard, Esquire
Beard Law Company
101 N. Allegheny Street
Bellefonte, PA 16823
rod@beardlawco.com
Counsel for Rock Spring Water Company

Dated November 21, 2025

By: /s/ Elizabeth A. Dupuis
Elizabeth A. Dupuis, Esquire
Pa. I.D. No. 80149
bdupuis@babstcalland.com
Babst, Calland, Clements & Zomnir, P.C.
330 Innovation Blvd., Suite 302
State College, PA 16803
(814) 867-8055
(814) 867-8051 *fax*